
From: 

Sent: 
To : 

Cc : 
Subject: 

tb)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

14 Jun 2016 18:14:22 +0000 

ib)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Patekb ){61:(b )(7)(C) 
Re: FALCON Contract 00254 - FOLLOW UP 

Palantir Technologies Inc. is the excluded parent company of Palantir USG, Inc. (CAGE 51 W88) 
and Palantir USG - McLean (CAGE 6A V67). As an excluded parent, Palantir Technologies Inc. 
is required to have a CAGE even though it is not a cleared faci lity. Our cleared facilities , 51 W88 
and 6A V67, have different CAGE codes because they are different faci lities, located in different 
geographic locations. 

My colleagu~(b){6 ) ; { tcopied) is expert in these matters. Ifhelpful, I would be pleased to organize 
a conference ca ll to discuss further. 

kb)(6):(b)(7){C) 

>41 tb)(6); 1 F) 6S0. ,18.266! l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

From: I(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Date: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 at 10:49 AM 
To: rb )(6):(b )(7)(C) 
Cc: _ b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: FALCON Contract 00254 - FOLLOW UP 

Oear Mr. (b)(6);(b)(7)( 
~, 

I'm not familiar with Palantir's internal organizational structure and so feel inadequate to respond to 

l(b){6 ) ; (b){7~ uestions below. Would you please explain to him and to me the issues behind the 

assignation of separate CAGE Codes to various components of Palantir? Thank you . 

Best wishes, 

kb)(6):(b)(7)( I 
Management and Program Analyst 
ICE - HSI - ISIM 

Mobile: 202-S94 b)(6); 
(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
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From: kb )(6 ) :(b )(7 )(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 10:39 AM 
To: l( b )(6 );(b )(7 )(C) 

Cc: . 
SUb~ject~:~R"E~:cF'AL~C~OuN~C~o~n~tr~act~D~D~2r54,-- r,FO"L'L~O"W~U"P'---------~ 

Hello: 

The contractual information I have on contract HSCETC-14-C-00002 indicates the Vendor as Palantir USG 
(see attached) and Palantir Technologies for HSCETC-15-C-OOOOI (see attached) . When did the name 
change for HSCETC-14-C-00002 and is there a Modification which has been issued showing Palantir 
Technologies as the new vendor? 

There are two different CAGE Codes because they are two different companies . Palantir USG is separate 
from Palantir Technologies and both are separate from Palantir USG, Inc. Each FCl is specific to a CAGE 
Code so I don't think there is way to have one FCl assigned to two CAGE Codes because the CAGE Codes 

are used by DOD for tracking purposes. 

Thanks. 

If you need anything else please let me know. I can be contacted at the phone number li sted 
below. My office hours are from 7:30 am - 4:00 pm Monday thru Friday. 

Best Regards, 

I(b )(6 ) ;(b )(7 )(C) 

Securi ty Specia li st 
PSU-Industrial Security 
OPR Security Division 
Voice: 972-455 b )(6 ) ;(b 

FAX: 972-455 (7 )(C) 

tb )(6 );(b )(7 )(C) ;(b )(7)(E) 

For assistance and general questions about securi clearance verification and back round investigations, please contact the PSU 

Customer Service Desk@1-866-731 .(b,,),,(7,,),,( E,,)'---_________ ---' 

rmation contained herein remains under the control of the Department of Homeland Security (OHS). through the U.S 
Immigration and Custom . It is being disseminated for authorized law enforcement purposes only. This E-Mail and/or 
information accompanying th is E-Mail areconfienlsenderandareprotected.This information is intended only for the 
use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended reClpl , notified that any disclosure, copying, 
distributioo or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibl e . ·ved this 
transmission in error, please notify me immediately by telephone or E-Mail. 
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From: l(b)(6);(b)(7)(CI 
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 9:22 AM 
To: l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Cc: . 
su~~-ect~:'R~E': rFA~L'C~O~N'c~o~nt~ra~c~t ~D~D~25C,4'-'F~O"L~LO"W"'U~P~----------~ 

Palantir Technologies is the vendor for both the FALCON contract, HSCETC-15-C-OOOOl and for the TEeS 
Modification contract, HSCETC-14-C-00002. I don't know the reason why Palantir has been assigned two 

different CAGE Codes, only one of which has been approved for a Facility Clearance (Fell. Rather than 

have them apply for one all over again, what would be the procedure to have the FCL listed under both 

CAGE Codes? 

Best wishes, 

l(b)(6);(b)(7XC I 
Management and Program Analyst 
ICE - HSI - ISIM 

Mobile: 202-594 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

From: tb)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 9:32 AM 
To: fb )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Cc: _ 
Sub~ject~~: ~R~E:~F~AITL?C~O~N~C~o~n"tr~a~ct~D~D~2~5~4~-~F~OrrLcLO~W~O~P'------------" 
Importance: High 

Hello: 

The Contract indicates the Vendor for HSCETC-15-C-00001 is Palantir Techno logies Inc., CAGE Code 

47oF5. I did some init ial checks and cannot find a Facility Clearance (FCL) in the DOD Industrial Security 

Facilities Database (ISFD) for Palantir Technologies Inc .. Has Palantir Technologies Inc has been 

submitted for an FCL? If not, you will need to submit PalantirTechnologies Inc for an FCL before a DO 

254 can be considered. Contract personnel wil l not be allowed unescorted access to classified spaces, 

classified information or classified IT systems until the FCL has been approved and the DO 254 has been 

issued. 

Wou ld it be possible to use HSCETC-14-C-00002 for this new classified effort? The Vendor for HSCETC-

14-C-00002 is Palantir USG, CAGE Code 6AV67, and Pa lantir USG does have an FCL in ISFD. 

===================================================================================== 
====================== 
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Hello: 

I have not received the SOW/PWS to review. Once I have the SOW/PWS I can make a determination on 
what additional information will be required. 

Thanks. 

If you need anyth ing e lse please let me know. I can be contacted at the phone number listed 
below. My office hours are from 7:30 am - 4:00 pm Monday thru Friday. 

Best Regards, 

I(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Security Specialist 
PSU-Industrial Security 
OPR Security Division 
Voice: 972-4551(b)(6);(j 

FAX: 972-455-5193 

I(b )(6);(b)(7)(C);(b )(7XE) 

For assistance and general questions about security clearance verification and background investigations, please contact the PSU 
Customer Service Desk@ 1-866-731 1(b )(7 )( E) I 
WARN n contained herein remains under the control of the Department of Homeland Security {DHS}, through the U,S. 
Immigration and Customs En 0 is being disseminated for authorized law enforcement purposes only. This E-Mail and/or 
information accompanying this E-Mail areconfidenlhesenderandareprotected. This information is intended only for the 
use of the individual or entity named above, If you are not the intende re , hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, 
distribut ioo or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strict y p have received this 
transmission in error, please notify me immediately by telephone or E-Mail. 

From: kb)(61:(b)(71(C) 
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2016 7:08 PM 
To: l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Cc: , 
SUb~ject~:~R"E~:'F'AL~C~OuN~C~o~n7tr~ac~t'D~D~2'54'-------------------~ 

Just following-up on this - what is the current status of the 00254? Do you have everything you need from us 
to issue the document? 

Any further light you could shed on this would be greatly appreciated. Thank you very much in advance for 
your time & assistance, 

Best Re ards, 
(b)(6);(b)( 
)(C) 
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I(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) I 

Site Reliabili ty Operations 
Palantir USG 
949-212 ~(b"')(~6)c,; ("'b 

(b)(6);(b )(7)(C) 

From: !b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 
Se . 
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Cc: 
Sub~Ject~~: DR~:~AITLrr~N~o~n"tr~a~ct~D"D~~4--------------~ 

I need to send you a copy (as soon as I have it) of the modification which was very recently approved to 
this contract. That mod includes the language regarding the TS/SCI billets. 

Best wishes, 

tb)(6);(b)(7XC I 
Management and Program Analyst 
ICE - HSI - ISIM 

Mobile: 202-422~ 
jrb)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

From: kb)(6 ) ;(b )(7)(C) I 

Sent: Tuesda June 07 2016 12:01 PM 
To: b 6 ; b 7 C P -In 
Cc: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: R : AL N ontract DD 4 

Hello: 

Yes a DD 254 will need to be issued. 

ri 1- urity 

I looked at the PWS for 15-(-00001 and could not find the reference in paragraph 13.0 : 

Section 13.0 (Security) of the Performance Work Statement stipulates that contractor personnel 
may require 

access to classified data during unanticipated national security events requiring a surge 
response. It also states 

that the Government will provide TS/SCI billets for at least four contractor personnel during 
such a national 
security event-related surge. 

The PWS we have indicates this is only a Sensitive But Unclassified contract. 
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Since classified information access has been determined issuance of a DO Form 254 by DHS HQ 
Industrial Security Program Branch must take place prior to onboarding of personnel. In order to 
streamline processing of the DO 254, please ensure the following information is included in the final 
Contract Document/Statement of Work: 

a. 
b. 
c. 

d. 
e. 

f. 

g. 

Please note that the final PWS MUST contain the contract document number as part of the language 
(The first sentence ofthe Security Language section under the "General" paragraph) . This will ensure 
proper documentation for forwarding to the DHS ISPB and for data entry of the effort into the DHS 
Integrated Security Management System (ISMS). 

Once the PWS has been updated and the SCI 5Ws completed return both to kb)(7)(E) 
Kb)(7)(E) ~or review. 
After everything has been reviewed and approved a modification will need to be issued indicting the 
changes from SBU to Classified. 

Personnel onboarding may not begin until receipt of an executed DO Form 254 from DHS HQ ISPB. 
Additionally, once the DD2S4 is issued, a modification to the contract will be necessary to incorporate 
and outline the terms of the 00254 to the vendor. Please have the COR contact PSU Industrial Security 
for assistance if necessary. 

Thanks. 

If you need anything e lse please let me know. I can be contacted at the phone number listed 
below. My office hours are from 7:30 am - 4:00 pm Monday thru Friday. 
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Best Regards, 

I(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Securi ty Speciali st 
PSU-Industri al Securi ty 
OPR Security Division 
Voice: 972-4551(b)(6);(j 

FAX: 9 72-455 -5 193 

tb)(7)(E);(b )(5);(b )(7Xc) 

For assistance and general qUestions~'~bo~"Lt ~"~'L"~"~,~'e~,,~,~"re~,~e~rifi~"~'~IiO~"~'~"~d~b~'Jc'kgrOUnd investigations, please contact the PSU 
Customer Service Desk@ 1-866-731 1.b)(7)( E) 

aUon contained herein remains under the control of the Department of Homeland Security {DHS), through the U.S. 
ImmigraUon and Customs . It is being disseminated for authorized law enforcement purposes only. This E-Mail and/or 
information accompanying th is E-Mail areconfidenlesenderandareprotected.This information is intended only for the 
use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recl , b notified that any disclosure, copying, 
distribut ion or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly pro I I ceived this 
transmission in error, please notify me immediately by telephone or E-Mail. 

From: l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Tuesday, June 07,201610:19 AM 
To: kb )(6); (b )(7)(C) 
Cc: L 
Sub~j~ect~: nR~E:~F~ATLCr.O"N~Co~n~tr~a~ct~D"D'"2~5·4------------~ 

It is 15-( -00001 

Thank you 

From:ib )(6):(b )(7)(C) 

To :Kb )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesda~ June 07, 2016 11:11 AM 

Cc:l 
Sub~j4ect~:~R~E~: ~A~L~C~O~NrC~oo.n~t~ra~ct'D~D2~S~4'-----------------~ 

Hello: 

Which Palantir (ontract is this referring to 14-( -00002 or 15-( -00001? 

Thanks. 

If you need anything e lse please let me know. I can be contacted at the phone number listed 
below. My office hours are from 7:30 am - 4:00 pm Monday theu Friday. 
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Best Regards, 

tb )(6) ;(b )(7)(C) 

Securi ty Speciali st 
PSU-Industrial Securi ty 
OPR Security Division 
Voice: 972-455*b)(6); 1 
FAX: 972-455-5 193 

t b )(6);(b )(7)(C) ;(b )(7XE) 

For assistance and general questions about securi clearance verification and background investigations, please contact the PSU 
Customer Service Desk@ 1-866-731 <b~)~(~7)~(=E~) _________ --' 

WAR n contained herein remains under the control of the Department of Homeland Security {DHS), through the U.S. 
ImmigraUon and Customs En or being disseminated for authorized law enforcement purposes only. This E-Mail andlor 
information accompanying th is E-Mail areconfidentianderandareprotected.This information is intended only for the 
use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended reciplen , notified that any disclosure, copying, 
distribut ion or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibl e . ived this 
transmission in error, please notify me immediately by telephone or E-Mail. 

From: l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C 1 
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2016 10:03 AM 
To: l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Cc: . 
SUb?ject~:~PW~:~F~A"LC~O~Nurco~n~t=ra~ct~D"Dv2~5~4----------------~ 

Dear Mr.tb)(6);(b)1 

Please read the query just below. Our FALCON contract with Palantir states that we will provide four 
Palantir contractors with TS/SCI billets for the reasons stated below. Please instruct me how I can 
facilitate this . Is the DD Form 254 applicable in this case? If not, what other procedure should I initiate? 

Thank you for your anticipated assistance. 

Best wishes, 

I(b )(6);(b )(7)(C 1 

Management and Program Analyst 
ICE - HSI - 151M 
Mob;!e: 202-422 (b)(6); 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

From: l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 1-
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2016 10:56 AM 

To: I(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Cc: . 
Sub~ject~~: ~R~E:~F~AITL?C~O~N~C~omn"tr~arlct~D~D~2~S24------------~ 
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Hello, my name if b)(6);(b)(7Iand I am with Palantir's Security Team. First of all, thank you very much for your 
offer to help get our questions answered. 

Section 13.0 (Security) of the Performance Work Statement stipulates that contractor personnel may require 
access to classified data during unanticipated national security events requiring a surge response. It also 
states that the Government will provide TS/SCI billets for at least four contractor personnel during such a 
national security event-related surge. 

Usually for such security-related matters we receive a DD Form 2S4 (Contract Security Classification 
Specification) which provides security requirements and classification guidance. Will you be providing a 
DD254? And if not, will you be providing an equivalent document outlining the requirements and guidance? 

Thank you very much in advance for your time and assistance. 

Best Regards, 

b)(6);(b)(7)( 
q 

Site Reliability Operations 
Palantir USG 
949-212 b)(6) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

From:kb )(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 7:05 AM 
TO:r b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Cc:_ 
Sub~j~ect~: nR~E;~F~ATLCr.O"NrrrCo~n~tr~a~ct~0"0'"2~574------------~ 

I would be happy to route any questions to PSU Industrial Security; they will make the call on who is best 
to respond to them. 

Best wishes, 

l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Management and Program Analyst 
ICE - HSI - ISIM 
Mobile: 202-422 b 6 · 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

From: I(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 12:09 AM 
To:kb )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
cc:l L-~~~~~~~ __ ~ 
Subject: FALCON Contract 00254 
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l{b){6);{ ~ nd l 'h\(1 from Palantir's security team have a few questions about moving forward with the SCI billets 
and a OD254 I particular. Who is the best person fo q(b)(6 '~O reach out to as an ICE security counterpart? 

Thanks, 

thillW 
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From: kb )(6):(b )(7)(C) 

Sent: 4 May 2016 13:46:37 +0000 
To: b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Cc: 
b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Re: Government Responses to Palantir Edits to Proposed 2016-17 FALCON 

Statement of Outcomes 
Attachments: FALCON_PWS_ OM_5-2-2016_PAS.docx 

Mr.~ 

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 

Best, 
h,\( l'n·1 

ib)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
,t, ~ IF) 650.o18.26( 5 kb)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

Fro mJlb )(6): (b )(7)(C) 

Date: Tuesday, May 3, 2016 at 10:43 AM 
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

b) 6);(b) 7)(C) 
Cc: b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

I(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Government Responses to Palantir Edits to Proposed 2016-17 FALCON Statement of 
Outcomes 

Oear Mrl(b)(6);(b)(7XC I 

The documents are reattached. I had some problems with my Outbox yesterday afternoon, which is 
why the message did not reach you until this morning. 

Best wishes, 

ib)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Management and Program Analyst 
ICE - H51 - 151M 
Mobile: 202-422~ 

tb )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
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From: l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 03,201610:38 AM 
To CTR 
Cc: b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
(b )(6):(b )(7)(C) 
Subject: Re: Government Responses to Palantir Edits to Proposed 2016-17 FALCON Statement of 
Outcomes 
Importance: High 

Many thanks. If you would, can you kindly re-attach the documents please? 

Best, 

kb)(6 1 

irb)(6 ) "(b)(7 )(C ) 

") 1'1 kb)(6j IF 650.618.26b l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

From:irb )(6):(b )(7)(C) 

Date: Tuesday, May 3, 2016 at 10:03 AM 
To:kb )(6):(b )(7)(C) 

kb)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

Cc: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Government Responses to Palantir Edits to Proposed 2016-17 FALCON Statement of 

Outcomes 

Dea ~(b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 

Attached, please find my reviewed copies of the to-be-amended PWS and the 2016-17 Statement of 

Outcomes, with my suggested changes marked with Track Changes. In the PWS, I have highlighted all 
areas which are to be amended in yellow, to make life easier fO ~(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) !when she is drawing up 

her documentation. The FALCON PMO accepts your proposed changes to the PWS and the proposed 
sao, with additions marked. 

I look forward to hearing back from you so that we can finalize these two documents and get them over 
to OAQ along with the exercise of the Year 1 Option. 

Best wishes, 

1b )(6);(b )(7)(C) I 
Management and Program Analyst 
ICE - HSI - 151M 
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Mobile: 202-422 b)(6);( 
b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

From: l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Monday, May 02, 20162:21 PM 
To: b)(6);(b)(7)(C) CTR 
Cc: b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
SutiJ e: overnmen esponses 0 a an Ir I 5 0 ropose 
Outcomes 

Hi t~)(~) ; (b) I 

ta emen 0 

I hope you had a great weekend. Are you able to share any updates on the status of your review? 

Thanks as always, 
kb)(6\:( I 

kb)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
1ti 

From:!b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

'M) I Ib)(6) I (I 

Date: Thursday, April 28, 2016 at 8:55 AM 
To :I(b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 

kb )(S) :(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

,0.018.266 l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

~ CTR)" I(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Government Responses to Palant ir Ed its to Proposed 2016-17 FALCON Statement of 

Outcomes 

Dear tb )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Thank you very much for your reply and return subm ission. J have spoken with my contracti ng officers 
regarding Equitable Adjustment language which could be added to the FALCON contract. Their 
response was that, due to the contract being Firm Fixed Price, Equitable Adj ustments in the form of 
additional financial compensation would not bc appropriate. They suggested that any necessary Equitable 
Adjustments be extended to Palantir in the fonn of schedule adjustments (as we have done th is year), or, 
in the case of extraordinary and repeated delays caused by governmental action or inaction (delays extend 
from Base Year into Option Year 2, as an cxample), we cou ld discuss a change in scope (rcplac ing the 
Outcome with a different, more feas ible work product). 

I wi ll draft up proposed language for you to consider and send it to you tomorrow, along with my review 
of your replies received today. I wi ll be mostly out of pocket today, occasiona lly checking emails (Take 
Your Child to Work Day). 

Best wishes, 
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I(b )(6);(b )(7)(C)1 
Management and Program Analyst 
DHS - ICE - HSI - IS&IM 
Desk: 202-732t b)(6)itiku 
Blackberry: 202-422 ( . 

and any attachments are UNClASSIFIEDllFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY IUIIFOUO~. It contains information that may be exempt from 
public release under the re ion Act (S U.s.c. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, dist ributed, and disposed of in 
accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUD informa 0 be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-
know· without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of t IS furnished to the media, either in wr itten or verbal fo rm. If 
you are not an intended recipient or be lievO! you have received this communication in error, pleas ... 0 transmit, disseminate, Or 
otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received this messase in errOr and delete the messase f rom y 

From: i<b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 5:18 PM 
TO, b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I (CTR) 
Cc: b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: Re: Government Responses to Palantir Edits to Proposed 2016-17 FALCON Statement of 
Outcomes 

Thanks again for your time earlier this week. Consistent with our discussion, please find the revised version of 
the PWS and Statement of Outcomes attached. Asl(b){6 ) ; {b~ecommended, we defer to OAQ to suggest the 
proper language to reflect a "Request of Equitable Adjustment" scenario (in the unlikely event this language 
is needed). 

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns prior to incorporating these documents into the 
effective modification. 

Best, 
ilb)16);1 1 

kb)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

1ti 

From: t b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

ilb)(6'1 (F) 650, ,18,261 

Date: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 at 4:20 PM 
To:!b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

I(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
kb )(6):(b )(7)(C) 

I(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: Government Responses to Palantir Ed its to Proposed 2016-17 FALCON Statement of 

Outcomes 

Please find the FALCON PMO's responses to your revisions to the proposed 2016-17 FALCON Statement 
of Outcomes, as well as suggested edits to the FALCON PW5. Regarding the 500, there are two issues 
which still need to be addressed byl(b){6);(b){7)(C)Kthey are noted in the document) . Resolutions on 
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these two issues will be sent to you within the next severa l working days. In the meantime, we didn't 
want to slow down the negotiation process. 

We look forward to reviewing your next set of responses. 

Best wishes, 

!b )(6);(b )(7XC I 
Management and Program Analyst 
ICE - HSI - ISIM 
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From: !b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: 23 Nov 2015 15:53:46 +0000 
To: 
Subject: 

"'bf;)(,=]6)ii:;(b"')(".7"')(C,,)= "" ___ ,--___ ---'ICTR) 
RE: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Great news! Thanks! 

tb)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
National Program Manager/Special Agent 
IMD - FALCON 
Homeland 
Desk: 
Cell : 
24/7: 

-HQ 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This document may contain confidential and sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for 
re lease. review. retransmission. dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this 
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any disclosure of this document must 
be approved by the U.S. Department of Homeland Security. Homeland Security tnvestigations. 

From:kb)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Monda , November 23, 2015 10:38 AM 
To: b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Suti] : b)(6 :(b)(7 (C 

Hello, 

Good news,UillIDJ has been cleared to work on the FALCON contract. Yahoooooo I will 
get an irmnet account going and hopefully he can geQb)(6);(bXpaPtop. 

Regards 

kb)(6).(b)(7)(C) I 
DHS/ICE/HSI/DIV 6 
Ilomeland Security Investigations 
Tech World I. 800 K St. NW 
Washingt 20536 
Mail Sto ~l ~?J:.(b 
(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
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From: Kb)(6);(b)(7)(C) Ion Behalf Of PSU-Industrial-Security 
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 10:33 AM 
TO :kb)(6 ) ; (b)~ ){C) I 
Subject: RE b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Hello : 

This is to in form you that a favorable fitness determination has been made on Kb){6);{b){7)(C) 
l(b)(6);( I XXX-X Xj(b)(6);(, 0 support ICE on PALANTI R H SCETC-15-C-OOOOI. 

The offic ial memo is attached for you r records. 

This doe.'! "of COllstitute a Natiollal Security In/ormatioll (NSI) security clearance and 
the subject is 1l0/ eligible for access to NSJ. 

Thanks. 

!fyou need anything e lse please let me know. I can be contacted at the phone number listed 
below. My office hours are from 7:30 am - 4:00 pm Monday thru Friday_ 
Best Regards, 

I(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Security Specialist 
PSU-Industrial Security 
OPR Security Division 
Voice: 972-455 j(b)(6);(bl 
FAX: 972-455-5193 

For assistance and general qUeSlionsi!;'~bo~"1i"~'~'"~':· ::'::"","':'::'OO= '::":=ifi=":";::O'='"='::""'j'Ckground investigations, please contacllhe PSU 
Customer Service Desk@ 1-866-731 "!.b )(7)( E) 

remains under the 
Immigra~on 

I of the Department of Homeland Security {DHS), th rough the U.S. 
authorized law enforcement purposes only. This E-Mail and/or 

information accompanying th is E-Mail a re confidential I 
use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the 
d istriblJlioo or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents 
transmiss ion in error, please notify me immediately by telephone or E-Mail. 

From* b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 8:48 AM 
To: b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
Suti] : (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Just checking on the status fO_ 
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From (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesda , November 18, 20158:42 AM 
To: (b)(6 U b)(7\(C\ 

Subject: i<b )(6) ;(b )(7)(C) 

I know we spoke on the phone earlier regarding kb)(6):(iI wanted to know jfthere was any updates 
regarding his clearance . Please let me know if there is anything we can do on our end . 
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From: l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I 

Sent: 8 May 201714:35:58 -0400 

To: l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Cc: . 
~kb~)(6"')7.; (b~)("7 )~(C") ---'I L---------------------------------------~ 

Subject: 
Attachments: 
Importance: 

Comments on Revisions to FALCON O&M PWS 
FALCON_PWS_OM Exercise Option 2 Draft $-8-17 PMO comments.docx 

High 

Please see the attached FALCON O&M PWS with add itional comments from the PMO in response to 

your suggested revisions. 

I wi ll al50 send back OUf replies to your latest version of the sao shortly; we await your response to our 
proposed AHDAS Outcome SA. Thank you. 

Best wishes, 

l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Management and Program Analyst 
ICE - H51 - 151M 
Mobile: 202-594 (b)(6); 
b )(6);(b)(7)(C) 
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From: tb)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: 24 May 2017 10:37:50 -0400 
To: 
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Best wishes, 
tb)(6);(b)(7)( I 

From: b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Sent: Tue ay, May 23,20175:49 PM 
TO:!b )(6);(b )(7XCI 
Cc: b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: FALCON PWS and 500 

1~)(6);(b)(7)( I 
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Privacy Officer 
Information Governance & Privacy 
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement 
Direct: (202) 732 (b)(6 
Mobile: (202) 487 b )(6) 
Main: (202) 732 h VR)· 

Questions? Please visit the Privacy & Records Office website a1L{b_)_(7_)_( E_) ______________ ---' 

From: b)(6);(b)(7XC 
Sent: Tue ay, May 23, 20174:44 PM 

Importance: High 

Dea rlt h)tR) ·th I 

Best wishes, 
I(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

~~!~; FALCON PWS and 500 

Attached please find our edits and comments for the updated PWS. Also, per REC 1.5, please send us a 
copy of the Federal Agency records and management policies. Please let us know if you would like to 
discuss anything furt her. 

Best, 
b)(6);(b)(7)( F) 
~alan Ir ec~ies 

(0) 703.270~ (M); 703.2091(b)(6);1 
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Froml'b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Date: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 at 11:10 AM 
To: 'l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Cc:l(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

b )(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject : Re; FALCON PW5 and 500 

Confirming receipt. We will review and let you know if we have any questions. 

Best, 
b)(6);(b)(7XC 

t'a an Ir ec~ies 

(0) 703.270~ (M): 7032091\~!(~ !;. 1 

From: 'tb)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Date: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 at 10:57 AM 
To:! b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I 
Cc: l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

[ b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject : RE: FALCON PW5 and 500 

Dear !b )(6);(b )(7)(CI and l(b)(~ ) ;l 

Please see the attached adjusted PWS. Following reviews by ITAR and Privacy, I have inserted new 
clauses, highlighted in yellow, beginning on pages 75 and 98. Please review these clauses and get back 
to me with any questions or concerns. Thank you very much. 

Best wishes, 
(b)(6);(b)(7XC 
\ 

From: kb )(6 \:(b )(7 \(C\ 
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 5:01 PM 
To: l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Cc: . 
Su b,T.ject= :" R"e": ' F7CAL"CYO"'N" p5CW"'SO;;an"d"SO>OO"'---' 

I/Trimming 
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We wanted to check on the status and make sure everything was tracking for the option exercise mod. 
As always, please let us know if you need anything. 

kb)(6);(b)(7)ij 
Palantir Tec~ies 

(0) 703.270~ (M): 703.209 b)(6); 
h \f7 V 

From: tb )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Date: Friday, May 12, 20 17 at 1:14 PM 

To: l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Cc: 1 
b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: Re: FALCON PW5 and 500 

(b)(6);(b) ,..., ,,ro\ 

That's excellent news! Thanks for all of your hard work on this the past few weeks. l ooking forward to a 

productive year. 

From: tb)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Date: Friday, May 12, 2017 at 10:55 AM 
To: ,b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc:1 
b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: FALCON PW5 and 500 

I 

The language changes to the PWS are acceptable to the government. I have included a copy of the PWS 
with the changes accepted. I have also included a copy of the cleaned-up 500. 

Best wishes, 

kb)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Management and Program Analyst 
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ICE - HSI - ISIM 
Mobile: 202-S94~ 

I(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

From: kb )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 5:23 PM 
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Cc: 
SUb.'r.Ject=:;-;Ro;e":"ICRE,",cn;;;OUc;;nB"'O"E"Ca~'CU l ation 

Thanks for the update. I'm attaching a slightly modified version with two edits: 

1. 
2. 

If these changes are acceptable, the PWS looks good from our end . 

Thanks, 

kb)(6);( I 

From: l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Dale: Thursday, May 11, 20 17 al 3:35 PM 
To: l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Cc: . 
Sub~je-C~I:~R~E~: ~I C~E~C~lo-u-d~B~O~E~c~a l~cu~l-at~i o-n--------------------------------" 

Best wishes, 

t b )(6);(b )(7)(C)1 

Management and Program Analyst 
ICE - HSI - ISIM 

From: ~ )(6); (b )(7)(C) 
Sent: edneSday, May 10, 2017 6:39 PM 
~~;tb)(6 ) ; (b)(7 )(C) I 
Subject: Re: ICE cloud BOE calculation 
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IIb)(6):(b)(7)( I 

took this language from the 
p;e;;J;,;us we on a ago. I attaching both a red-lined 

version and a cleaned (with edits accepted) version. Feel free to call/email with any questions. 

We' ll look at the peN language for the PWS as soon as you send. 

Thanks, 

From: t b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Date: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 at 4:45 PM 
To ~ (b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 

cc:1 
~~~~~~~~------~ 

Subject: ICE Cloud BOE Calculation 

H;j(b)(6);(bl 

Best, 

t!>)(6);(b )(7X 1 

kb )(6);(b )(7)(1 

the discrepancy on the cloud BOE calculation. We understand that the discount is not 

Please use the lower number provided in our original ROM 

Palantir Technologies I Government Contracts 
t b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 1(0) 703.270 j(b)(6)1 (M): 703.2091(b)(6);Q(F) 202.380.0921 
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For Official Use Only 

u.s. Immigration 
and Customs 
Enforcement 

FALCON OPERATIONS & 
MAINTENANCE SUPPORT & 
SYSTEM ENHANCEMENT 

Performance Work Statement 
(amended) 

May II. 2017 

Homeland Security Investigations (HSI) 
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